

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 09, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0215-EX-RR-2010

Message:

File No. 0215-EX-RR-2010

Ref. 11699

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your 8/12/2010 e-mail to Richard Ball, this is to confirm that the FAA coordination numbers applicable to this renewal are as follows:

- NG T090276 - For 330, 335 MHz
 - NGT090278 - For 1220, 1234, 1240 MHz
- FAA POC: Dave Harris

In a separate e-mail to you, the FAA Coordination report from Dave Harris was attached, confirming that the report will apply for any future FCC required coordination at the specified coordinates.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems